

Message

From: GRECO Clara -LAWDIV [/O=OH/OU=CENTER/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=209115]
Sent: 27/09/2017 9:49:19 AM
To: MCAULEY Tyler -LAWDIV [/o=OH/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=215949]
CC: MATHIAS Carlton -OFFCORPSEC [/o=OH/ou=Center/cn=Recipients/cn=210942]
Subject: FW: Updated FHP Master Subscription Agreement
Attachments: Fair Hydro - MasterSubscripAgt - Sept22_OPG.docx
Importance: High

Hi Tyler.

The attached version has been approved by the Province and once we are ready to proceed it will be routed through Corp Secretary's office for execution.

To complete the equity side of the FHP we still need an approved form of shareholder resolution and articles of amendment, which I know is in your court to deal with the legal contact at Energy.

Thanks
Clara

Clara Greco
Senior Manager Business Development
Ontario Power Generation
700 University Ave H18C19
Toronto ON M5G 1X6

Office: 416-592-8226 Cell: 416-859-6416
clara.greco@opg.com

From: GRECO Clara -LAWDIV
Sent: Friday, September 22, 2017 3:38 PM
To: 'Montgomery, Kaitlin (MOF)' <Kaitlin.Montgomery@ontario.ca>
Subject: Updated FHP Master Subscription Agreement
Importance: High

Hi Kaitlin

I attach the updated agreement. It now includes the draft appendices, and editorial changes to improve clarity and maintain flexibility. The notice section needs to be completed with the Province's contact info.

I would appreciate confirmation of the final approval of this Agreement. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Best regards,
Clara



Fair Hydro -
MasterSubscripA...

Clara Greco
Senior Manager Business Development

Ontario Power Generation

700 University Ave H18C19

Toronto ON M5G 1X6

Office: 416-592-8226 Cell: 416-859-6416

clara.greco@opg.com